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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
This Addendum consists of the following CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR 
OFFICIAL NOTICE 57-1-2014: 
 

1. PLEASE SEE THE RESPONSES BELOW TO THE REQUEST FOR 
INFORMATION SUBMITTED: 

 
QUESTION #1: 

• RFI QUESTION:  We are to assume that a waterproofing membrane does not exist 
on the existing tank roof and if a membrane does exist, then the removal of such will 
be treated as an additional cost to the contract. Is this statement correct? 

 
RESPONSE #1: 

• Yes. We are to assume that a waterproofing membrane does not exist on the 
reservoir roof slab; therefore, do not include any removal/disposal of a membrane in 
the base bid. If a membrane is encountered and is required by MWW to 
remove/dispose of it, the work would be charged as an extra on a time and materials 
basis. 

 
QUESTION #2: 

• RFI QUESTION:  It is my understanding that all dirt removed from the tank is to 
be stockpiled on site and reused for cover. If excess soil exists after the tank is 
covered and it has to be hauled off site, then the loading and haul off of the excess 
soils will be treated as an extra to the contract. Are these statements true? 

 
RESPONSE #2: 

• No. Include the hauling off of excess soil in the base bid. 
 

QUESTION #3: 
• RFI QUESTION:  The internal pipe seal price on the bid form is for one unit (one 

72” seal). If the internal crack inspection results in more than one seal being 
required, then that internal pipe seal price is to be utilized as a unit price for any 
additional seals. Is this a correct statement? 

 
RESPONSE #3: 

• Yes. 
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QUESTION #4: 
• RFI QUESTION:  Speaking with the contractor for the engineered fill, they require 

a water supply with a minimum of three inch diameter hose. I noticed a fire hydrant 
located on the west side of the entrance road directly across from the WTP entrance 
doors. Can we assume that the fire hydrant can be utilized for the water source? 

 
RESPONSE #4: 

• The fire hydrant located on the west side of the entrance road may be utilized as the 
water source for this project. 

 
QUESTION #5: 

• RFI QUESTION:  If the fire hydrant can be utilized as a water source, can we 
assume that a water meter will not be required? 

 
RESPONSE #5: 

• No. It is the attention of the City to meter and record all water use on this contract. 
The contractor must obtain a hydrant permit for this contract, which includes the 
requirement of a meter to measure water usage. This permit can be obtained from 
the City’s Development Center, located at 809 N. Broadway. 
 
The permit requires the contractor to place a refundable $675.00 deposit for the 
meter to be used. The contractor will not be required to pay $325.00 for the setup of 
the meter. A $65.00 hydrant permit/use fee will be waived by the utility. The 
contractor will not be charged for the volume of water used. 

 
QUESTION #6: 

• RFI QUESTION:  Ameridrain 500/520 has been phased out of production and 
replaced with SITEDRAIN SHEET 184-B and SITE DRAIN HQ 240. Can these 
materials be utilized for the soil drainage system? 

 
RESPONSE #6: 

• American Wick Drain - Silt Drain Sheet 184-B and Site Drain HQ 240 may be used 
in lieu of the discontinued WIDNR stipulated items: American Wick Drain - 
AMERDRAIN 500/520 and TOTALDRAIN, respectively. 

 
QUESTION #7: 

• RFI QUESTION:  Can you verify that we are to assume for the purpose of our bid 
that there is no waterproofing material on the existing roof deck that would need to 
be removed. 

 
RESPONSE #7: 

• See response to RFI QUESTION #1. 
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